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Thereuponty

<

The following proceedings were held:
< MR. BROWN: I want to welcome the people
who are here this afternoon.
Those of you who managed to find us we
appreciate you coming.
This is a meeting of th? Florida

Advisory Committee of the United States

5.

Commission on Civil Rights.

My name is Brad Brown and _I chair the

N

committee.

He consist of citizen volunteers that
.

are appointed by the Commission to advise the

Commission on the status of civil rights in

1
P

the various states and to maké recommendations
and to lobby and to urge and to agitate for
those actions that we think should be done to
address the situations that we see, with

regard to c¢civil rights in the various states.

We have been conducting a ¥ear-long

study on racial tensions in Florida.

This is parallel to the national study

- q' - N - " . -
.on racial tensions in Florida.

i
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Qur plans for the Commission is to hold

a major hearing in Miami early next calenhdar

year.

dm I right on that schedule stil117?
MR. DOCTOR: Probably later.
HR. BROWN: This is the same as they are

holding in Washington, D.C. and Chicago and in

other areas.

MR. DOCTOR: Hr. Chairman, I am sorry,
you met the Committee.

MR. BROWN: The Commission.

We have been dovetailing with our owun
specific study.

We have been meeting in selected c¢ities
throughout the State of Florida and we expect

to meet in other cities before we complete

this. )

We expect to meet probably in Saint
Petersburg early next year and then to
complete our series we expect to have a formal
major public hearing in Tallahassee Tooking at
statewide issues and pulling together all the

information we have gathered from the various
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cities we have visited.
We have been in Jacksonville.
" We have been in Gainesville.

He are ‘Here today in WMiami.

We are actually coming back to Miami
because even though we have been here earlier
there have bee; a number of events in Miami,
one of them being Andrew, of COurse,ﬂahd
another being the tragic death of an Asian
American in a racial violent situation i; our
South Florida community. *

Well, actually it is the second in a .
rathér short period of time.

In the Puerto Rican community there are

a series of these activities that have and

people have asked us to come back together to

gather some additional information from the

2

Miami area.

W

While we are looking at this series of
information on a vear-long basis we will have
follow-up after we have our final report.

We also feel that when we have immediate

S

areas that are brought to our attention we“

¥
“w
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attempt to address and raise some of these

oy

“issues prior to waiting for the end of the

hearings. .

We don't wait ti11 the end of the
series, particularly right now when we may
have an opportunity to raise some issués with
the Eommission.

The Commission now begins to adjust to
the new incoming administration so it is a
rather opportune time that we are here this
afternoon.

I would 11ke to have, first, my fellow
committee members introduce themselves.

Then I will introduce ourﬂRegiona1
Dir;ctor and let him say a few words.

MS. LITTLER: My name is June Littler.

1 am from Gainesville,

MS. BROWN: My name is Harriet Brown,

I am from Orlando.

MR . CIARKSTON: Ted Clarkston. Mianmi.

MS. BARO: Alicia Baro, from Miami.

MR. BROWN: This is the Regional

Director from the Southern Regional Office,
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staff member for the Commission, from Atlanta.

Thank you, Mr. Doctor.

MR. DOCTOR: I am pleased to be here.

As the chairman has indicated, the™
Commission is much concerned about the
question of racial tension throughout America.

We commend the members of the Florida

N

Advisory Committee for selecting the top of

1
racial tensions in Florida to concentrate on
fér what amounts to about a year, year and a
half.

Clearly you,-.toco, think that racial
tensions are on the increase, which is why vyou
have fdopted this project.

In addition to that, as the Chair has

-

already indicated, we try to be as relevant as
We pos;ibTy can be.

We obviously, as my civil rights cohorts
would indicate, we always try to be on the
case, as much as possible, anyway.

The idea behind coming to Miami, at this

particular point, is to Took at noét only

continuing questions relating to racial
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tensions but also what is going on in the
Greater Hiami area in the aftermath of
Hurricane Andrew.

We are particularly concerned about the
extént to which there is equity, the extent to
which opportunities are made across the boara,
irrespective of race and sex and national
origin and so on and so forth.

» Inasfar as the fruits and the businesses
are toncerned, to try and address some of the
problems that have been brought about by
Hurricane Andrew.

With that being said, Mr. Chairman,
again, I commend the committee for this
particular activity.

It is clearly needed.

I would 1ike to think that the
participants, and I am sure they will, are
going to come forth and share with us in a
very forthright and aggressive fashion some of
the concerns they have on the subjects we have
mentioned.

"

MR. BROWN: I would 1ike to ask, first,
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MS, McWMILLIAN:® They gave vou a humber.

That was the original resource.

They were sometimes two and three months
after the date that you asked them for it.

For some people originally I think what
happened with the American Red Cross the first
couple of weeks they were particularly
overwhelmed.

They started giving out money.,

People that got there first they would
give then. '

They were' supposed to give temporary
houses, monies for food or vouchers for food,
whichever was appropriate for you.

Most of the time véuchers were given on
clothing.

Some people, people who went to a
particular center, if you got first in line,
and that wasn't often because the Tines used
to extend over until 10:00 or 11:00 o'clock at
night uhtil they closed the centers at 2:00 or
3:00 some limes would be left. :

Originally, to answer your gquestion more
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specifically,, temporary housing, food and
shelter vouchers for food and clothing were -
given.

MR. BROWN: They would give you a

number.

You would have an appointment to come
back maybe two or three weeks later, to come
back and get your clothes.

MS. McMILLIAN: Months later.

MR. BROWN: They would give you clothing
vouchers.

* They would give you a number.

He would come back Tater.

MS8. LITTLER: That was closer in?

There wasn't everything down there?

MS. McMILLIAN: The problem is, and I'm
glad you brought that to my attention so I can
c1arify!that. )

The problem that the NAACP found, they
had the centers in the south.

However, the aresas that would be
predominantly 1ived in by blacks, in those

areas there were ho centers.
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Those people had to move Fo the atrea
where the centers were, which was outside of
the area.

For example, if you look where the
blacks Tive, such as Richmond Heights; the
West Perrine area, Goulds, Modello, F]orida
City, Homestead, the centers were outside of
thejr particular domain.

They had to travel. That was a problen
for many of then.

Coupled with that, many o% them were
moving or being displaced to the north because
their homes were completely not habitable for
them.,

So when they moved north they had no
transpértation to get south to a center.

So- we tried to get them to bring the
centers up here or at least have some outreach
centers up hetre, available.

That is where we ran into problenms.

They refused to do it. They never did
do that.

MS. BROWN: You mention vou are still

o
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working with 400 families.

MS., McMILLIAN: VYes,

MS. BROWN: Is that solely the NAACP or
someone else who is assisting?

MS. McMILLIAN: VYes, the NAACP.

MS. BROWN: What kind of services are
vyou giving them?

MS. McMILLIAN: Daily services.

For example, we have, down at Homestead,
Florida £Lity, the school system has allowed us

to sustain two classrooms, down at Neva King

Cooper Elementary.

N
i

We have someone working there, Reverend
Walker, who on a daily basis gets food fron
Daily Bread and all of the places he can find
it for people to come to.

Many people still don't have electricity
and don't have resources to cook food or to
store food.

So they have to come on a daily basis
for their food.

0f course, he also gets clothing and he

works with those familijes.
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On the telephone, in the FEMA office, we
have, and work with on a minimum per day 15 to
20 families, which, in all they add up to
maybe more than 400.

What we do with these families is to
talk them through the process, on a daily
bas%s, and beljeve me it is daily, because
what happens is we send them to the agency and
that agency gives them a response they don't
undérstand or a response that may not
hecessarily be accurate or a response that
indicates they can't help them.™

So we have to work with }hem and ‘
continue to send them places until we can find
or they car find the kind of assistance that
they need.

The assistance needed is still clothing,
shelter and the veryybasics, along with
problems with the insurance companies.

A Tot of problems with the insurance
companies.,

Finding contractors, there are problens

with contractors.
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I mean the 1ist goes on, in terms of
their needs.

So one family can lTiterally take up.
almost half a day, working with then.

When you talk to that family on a daily
basis you cah see the time.

Our hours are from 8:00 in the morning
we are morning, 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. at
hight.

MS. BROWN: The school system has,
essehtially, provided space for you to operate
in?

MS, McHMILLIAN: For that particular
operation.

We have many operatﬁ%ns going on within
the NAACP as operations for the aftermath.

That is only one.

That 1% our answer to the Florida City,
Homestead effort.

We also have others in other divisions.

MS. BROWN: Thank vyou.

MR . éROWN: Johnnie, I would 1ike to put

or pull a couple of things from the paper that
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impressed me, that kind of addressed the
issues of racial tension.

*I would Tike to ask you to kind of
comment on how you see 1it.

In the glow of Andrew everybody was
saying how everybody is equal because you
stand in the same line to get your water.

Since then we had ohe quote in the papsér
from some leading figure in town which said
that if they didn't hurry up and rebuild South
Dade it would turn into the Targest ghetto
south of Harlen.

Just recently we had a very angry
meeting in South Dade where they were
attempting to put trailers to house families,
which have a large number of African American
families nearby a housing development where
the houses probably averaged 100,000 plus.

Everybody said it wasn't racjal but
their faces Tooked to be a Tot 1ike those we
saw in New Orleans in the '60s when the Tittle
kids were going to school.

This is indicating that obviously vyou
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have got, in the aftermath, all that
togethefness, standing in the l14ines for the
water, seems to have been exacerbated by the
strength and tensions of the recovery
building.

We would Tike to have you tell us, from
your viewpoint, how you see that?

WS, HcMILLIAN: Well, actually I saw
that.

I didn't take time to go into that
aspect of it.

Obviousky, the account is absolutely
correct, in terms of what was happening.

It really all started in terms of racial
tension in the Florida City aresa.

It was most noticeable when they put
tents out.

The people who 1ived Florida City really
didn*t want to stay in the tents.

Many of them did not stay in the tents.

When you looked, most of the people who
stayed in the tents were black.

Hell, when it was time for the trailers

*
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to come, the people who were getting the
trailers, the 1ines were Tong in terms of
requests but, again, it was not the blacks who
got access to that, to that particular
temporary housing first.

So, there were, and quite frankly, in
many instances we heard that action had to be
taken on fist fight; that were drawn betuween
various groups. Just continuous outbreak.

I am sure that the Department of Justice
can be more specific on exactly what took
p1ac;, regarding the racial tension in an
overt mannet Qecause it was in an overt manner
that many things did occur.

We found, we have found, the NAACP,
found, from our visits, as well as being
there, that there was a 1ot of pushing,
shoving and blacks just did not have equal
opportunity to water nor temporary housing,
speqifi%a1]y in 'terms of the trailers.

So that was very much in evidence.

-

MR. BROWN: In terms of actions, issues

that ought to be raised now, by the Civil
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t

Rights Commission, as we speak to the

transition team coming in, in terms of what
the federal government ought to be addressing
jtself to, in terms of equities, do you have
some particular advice that you would Tike to
give to us on this?

HS., McMILLIAN: Absofutely. Loads of
advice and Toads of messages.

I will try to give it in a brief form.

The overall message, that I think needs
to be given to the transition team, is that
there ~-is a need, as I stand here, for an
overall assessmeéent to be made of exactly what
percentage of people are being moved toward
homes.

M That is the first concern. Getting
people back into their homes.

To 1ook at what percentage are in, what
percentage are not in and those that are in
what conditions are tﬁéy going under.

There is a need for the transition teanm

to Took at the State of Florida and the

probTems that pePpTe are having with insurance
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companies.

As you know, many of the insurance
companies went belly up.

People have been stuck with checks.

They don't know which way they are going
with it.

I think that that whole process needs to
be 1ooked at because people really don't have
the resources to be able to pay for the
rebuilding of their homes.

The next thing, regarding the housing
situation, there needs to be an overall \
assessment of how quickly contractors are able
or are having the ability to move.

I think one of the problems we are
running"ﬁnto is that only a few contractors
are getting contracts.

They are trying to take on more than
they can handle.

I think 1t is a grand mess out there.

Therefore, hundreds and thousands of

people are being left at the bottonm.

&s we speak many of them have not had an
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opportunity to have anything addressed about
their homes.

MR. BROWN: Let me interrupt you with a
guestion.

Have you run into complaints~-1 am
talking about smaller black contractors, the
ones that are rebuilding, btack contractors
who are rebuilding small houses=--in terms of
difficulty in getting supplies compared to
other contractors?

MS. McMILLIAN: I have had complaints
from them, ves.

I really offered them a hot 1ine.

We have not had an opportunity to
effectuate that.

We need a contractor's hot Tine.

They are having problems getting
resources for building.

fis a matter of fact, yesterday someone
asked me about trying tolsee what we could do
about making building materials more
accessible because small contractors,

obviously, don't have the kind of resources,
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of money, the amount of money up front, it is
going to take hor the ability to move it if
they had the opportunity. They need
assistance to do that.

Yes, we have had complaints.

MR. BROWN: Sorry to interrupt you.

MS., McHMILLIAN: That is okay.

1 The complaints go on and on. I can gijve
it to vyou.

Certainlty I think if the transition tean
will take a Took at assessing where we are
with it, because this devastation is so
massive, it will help.

You know it just doesn't compare to
anything, it being the fourth largest disaster
in the United States.

You can imagine the size and scope of
what we are dealing with here.

If it s not 1ookeé at we are going to
run a real risk of higher racial tensions.

I really don't know what we will be
discussing within the next few months because

people are very frustrated about the fact that

-
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they are running into so many roadblocks in an
effort to try to get back into their homes.

That includes the Section 8 houses.

We have a whole 1ist of people, pages of
people who either have not been able to get
back into the Section 8 homes or not temporary
housing or ejther temporary housing because
they weren't a Section 8 home.

That process is extremely, extremely
slow.

I would definitely think that the
transition team would want to take a Took at
that process.

0f course, one is the housing issue.

Simultaneous to the housing issue I
would want them to look at the job
opportunities that are available for those
people who were disp1acea from their jobs as a
result of Hurricane Andrew.

We have gotten a lot of complaints from
those persons who have not been able to have
either their jobs restored or opportunities

for other jobs.
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I think that that is a very big part of

allowing the community to heal and to rebuild.

So I would say, as a top priority, that
housing, job. opportunities and health issues
and health concerns that have not been
addressed in the aftermath of Andrew, that
should be looked into.

We have an opportunity to re-heal and to
rebuild through the efforts of the overall, of
the government®™s focus and specifically this
committee because ultimately if your report is
one, and I know it will be comprehensive in .
nature in terms of recommendations, it will
certainly offset the real possibility of
escalating racial tensions, which has an
opportunity, as we speak, to be inflamed,
based on the overall conditions.

MR. BROWN: Has anybody in the job area
of the new administration been touting
improvements in job training?

Have they begun at all to address the
needs of people to get jobs after Andrew is

over?
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Right rnow there is a lot of relatively
low skill labor jobs that are abundant.

Those jobs are going to disappear and
people do not gain the skills that move them
into ongoing jobs.

Are you aware of any effort?

MS: McMILLIAN: I am meeting tomorrow
with PIC, private industry counsel, who is the
one who has received the contract to assist
with that.

I am also working with the committee on
the We Wil1l Rebuild:

They are looking at it but I think their
efforts, I am not sure at this point that
their efforts are going to be comprehensive
enough.

I am really concerned about the overaill

humbers.

So many times we start talking about
efforts that are being made.

When you are dealing with massage

*

&

numbers Tike we are doing you have got to give

the amount of resources and support that is
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going to impact or you still just are talking

-about the top ten percent being helped and

ninety percent not.

So I am not sure, at this point, that
the job training efforts or the job
opportunity efforts are massive enough to make
an impact.

MR. BROWN: Let me ask ohe more
question.

That is concerning the rebuilding of the
educational structure.

Since you know many of the schools in
Soutp Dade that were most badly hit have a
large number of African American children in
them, and initially there was some optimism
that there might be an attempt to bring
schools up to some kind of standard, many of
these schools are very old and don't match
some of our newest schools, to begin with, but
lately we have been hearing that the federal
government is backing off on sending materials
and trailers to them.

They are saying, "We can't make the
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schooi‘ény better than it was before.” -

It seems to me if that is true that is
something that an education interested
administration, for a relative small amount of
small money increments could make significant
improvements in some of our schools.

HS. McHMILLIAN: I was very disappointed
to find that out because we really thought if
anybody would want to be on top of this thing
it would have been the rebuilding of
educational institutions but there has been a
major retrenchment from that effort.

. We are hoping the transition team will
take a Took at that.

Originally there was a plan for those
schools to be placed in a Phoenix model.

My understanding is that that idea is
sti11 fresh and available to be implemented by
the school district.

That model is géing to regquire more
funding and provides an opportunity for {he
full community to get involved in the

rebuilding‘of those schools.
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I am hoping.

There is no way the school district can
even address that without additional resources
or certainly the replacement of the original
*request and acceptance of original request by
{he federal government to do that.

A11 of that falls under the issue, in my
mind, of FEMA making sure that it provides
equity in the rebuilding process in every one
of our institutions that need rebuilding,
inclusive of our homes.

MR. BROWN: Thank vyou.

Is there anything else?

MR. DOCTOR: Ms. McMillian, how many
people would you say are affected directly by
Hurricane Andrew or ‘have been affected by
Hurricane Andrew?

MS. McMILLIAN: ©Okay. Our assessment
originally looked at 250,000, as I said,
homeless, 150,000 being African &merican.

100,000 full-time jobs. 65,000 being
dfrican American.,

So, overall, we are lTooking at certainly

b
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over 250,000 people that have been impacted.

That was a number that was accounted for
by our records, of being homeless.

MR. DOCTOR: Again, the number of blacks
in that?

MS. McMILLIAN: 150,000.

MR. DOCTOR: Well over half.

HS. HcMILLILAN: That's right.

The full-=time jobs that were impacted by
the hurricane were 100,000 and of that number
65,000 were blacks.

In terms of the homes that were Teveled,
25,574 homes were leveled.

Eighteen thousand were black.

MR. DOCTOR: Okay. Thank you.

MR. BROWN: Thank you very much.

MS. McMILLIAN: You are welcome.

MR. BROWN: Before you sit down, I just
want te say, having been one of those houses
that got visited the second day after the
storm by a van from the NAACP, my personal
thanks.

MS, McMILLIAN: Thank vyou.
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MR. BROWN: Where, in Texas, are they
sending them?

MS. NELSON: The island Port Isabel.

Last week they were a group of 25 who
arrived, also.

They sent them to Texas.

Three of them called us at the center
say that they were asking them to send then
back to Miami where they can get legal
representation.

Because the Haitian Refugee Center is
Miami.

Three of them, because they were
speaking for their rights, saying, "Yes, we
want to go back to Hiami,™ they put them in
criminal jail with the criminal inmates whe
they don't speak English.

It is very hard, the way I understand

MR. BROWN: dre those criminal
facilities in Texas, that they placed thenm

MS5. NELSON: They don't have a=~--

MR. BROWN: They don't have an INS

holding facility.

45

to

in

a

re

L3

in?
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MS., NELSON: No.

_Well, the ones from Guantanamo, they, I
think they are going right now. The camp 1is
empty.

Maybe there are a few there.

Yesterday, the group that came, they
came directly from Haiti and they were
yesterday, when we were, when the attorney,
went to the hotel they were at, at the Hyatt
Regency Hotel, this moerning what we learned is
they said 50 of them had béen sent to Texas
and 12 were probably going to Krowe.

What they do now, they---

After the hurricane there were, I think,
detention for the criminals that were, they
sent those criminals to Krome where they kept
the Haitians, not only Haitians, Cubans or
other refugees.

Now they don't have enough space for the
refugees that come in here on a political
basis for whatever.

MR. BROWN: Did any of the recent

arrivals, or the ones that came yesterday,
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were they allowed to see any Tegal counsel
before being moved?

MS. NELSON: No.

They did not allow us to go.

We have other attorneys that called us
and we have the same problem.

They did not even allow them to go by

the hotel and see them.

48

HS. BARO: dre those the ones that were

brought in?

MS. NELSON: Yes,.

MS. BARO: The ones tbat paid five and
si% and seven hQndred dol1Tars to come in and
who was it that was--there was a captain?

MS. NELSON: Since we did not talk to
them I don®t know whether they paid or not.

We didn't kn;w.

HS. BAROD: They were in cramped
headquarters.

They discovered them Tike sardines in
these 1ittle cramped headquarters. They
discovered them.

Were they taken to Texas?
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Ms. NELSON: Yes., That is what wue
Tearned this morning.

Fifty of them were taken to Texas.

49

Two weeks ago there were 25. They sent

them, all of them to Texas.,

MR. BROWN: Meither group had the
opportunity to talk to Tegal counsel?

Ms. NELSON; To anybody.

Especially, they have mothers, fathers,
who are permanent res%dents here.

They do not even allow them to call
their relatives.

MR. BROWN: Are there any questions?

MR. DOCTOR: I have a ctouple of
questions.

Have you noticed a discernible
difference in the manner in which Haitians,
who have been affected by Hurricane Andrew, 1
terms of how they have been affected?

Is there a discernible difference, in
your mind, your opinion or your observations,
as to whether or not Haitians have been

treated differently, in terms of provisions,

n
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situations and so on and so forth?

HS. NELSON: Yes. They were treated
differently, especially when they go to
someone who did not understand how to deal
with them.

MR. DOCTOR: What percentage of the
6verall number of persons affected by the
hurricane, would you say, are Haitians?

MS. NELSON: I don't have an exact ’
figure but I would say the majority were in
Florida City, because I would say the larger
group of people, that came from Buantanamo,
which is about 5,000 people, they were all
located there.

Their relTatives Tive in Florida City.

When they went there, their homes were
destroved.

They just arrived there and they didn't
have any place to live and now their home was
destroyed.

It was a large amount.

MR. BROWN: I think I don't want to
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confuse people with this, when we talk about
affected.

Damage has been so immense here, when
people talk about affected, people talk about
peoplée whose houses are destroyed or almost
destroyed.

Somebody who had significant damage to
their home doesn®t even talk about having
hurricane damage because compared to people
whose home is flattened it doesn't seem Tike a
lot.

If it were more of an ordinary hurricane
everybody would be talking about that damage
as being significant.

There were many areas, in the northeast,
some particular pockets were without
electricity for a very long period of time.

People had some great difficulty
obtaining food‘'and water and basic assistance
for several weeks after that, even though it
was not as massive.

Every pole wasn't down for miles.

Nevertheless, there were severe impacts
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on a lot of the communities, including where
many of the people, Haitian community, lives
here. They did suffer significantly in the
early days«

MS. NELSON: It is also not knowing
where to go for the food.

We had to go tell them to go to some
parts in the church, to direct them in the
church where to go to get food.

They were standing there with no 1ights
and not knowing what to do.

MR. DOCTOR: That is the point I am
trying to raijse.

1 am 'trying to get to this.

We would Tike to raise questions with
the Red Cross and FEMA and some of the other
service-providing agencies, to get some

determination as to what percentage, as to

percentage, what persons received relief fron

those organizations, and match it up against
those persons who have been affected.
MS. NELSON: Some people probably got

excess but some had difficulties with fi1ling

<o
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I think up to now we have people ca11$ﬁ§
us about where to go to fi11l out or so they
cah have someone fill out the form for them.

When they go to FEMA they don't--they
may have a Haitian but probably just to give
them the form.

They do niot have someorie to sit dpwn and
help them fil11 out the form.

. Beca;se most of them tannot read or
write you néeed someone to go over it with

el

thenm. 3

. They have a Tot of difficuities as to

getting some help.

MR. DOCTOR: They all are required to
keep records, which points out the numbers of
persons who have been served by those
aéencies.

That is the point.

MR. BROWN: Johnnie alluded to the
point, eariier.

One of the problems we had in the

nqrthern,area, that area, I think, even more

[
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disproportiohately was affected, particulariy

“the low income communities.

The area wasn't as bad so if you had
some resources vou could begin to deat with
it.

If you didn't have transportation and
you didn't have any power then people are

Titerally hungry in this area and they were

not considered as being hit by the hurricane,

not to mention the situations in the tent
cities and others further south.

There were some really severe problens
of pe?pTe affected in the Tow income
communities in the northern half of Dade
County.

Some of the disparities were greatest

here because there at least in some cases in

the south you had a water Tine.

Everybody Tined up to get their water.

Even in Little Haiti some peopie spent
two weeks without Tight.

They didn't know what to do. v

The word was only the south was hit by

it




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

55

the hurricane so they just stood there and
they didn*t do anything.

They stood there and they believed they
were only helping the south.

MS. McMILLIAN: To help her out, I have
a report I was going to give.

I should have brought it up.

This particular study was done by the
Center for Haitian Studies and it was
conducted the first week so the numbers that
you see certainly shifted after the first week
to increase, not to decrease.

Looking at it they had about a thousand
homes in the Homestead, Florida City area.

They indicated, at that time, they had
assessed 200 that had been, 200 h?;es that had
been completed destrovyed and 1,500 persons
were involived at that time, just in the
Homestead, Florida City area, not to include
all of S;uth Dade.

So I think that the study may be
interesting and might answer some of your

questions, if you would 1ike to have a copy of
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this.

The first part of this packet deals with
the percentage of blacks 1iving in each of the
areas that were impacted by the hurricane.

So0 1 wanted to give you that.

The Haitian study is separate.

There is a whole study strictly as to
the Haitian community.

This one was another one. I wanted to
help you with that.

MR. BROWN: Thank you.

Do you have any other questions?

MR. DOCTOR: A Lit off the subject, if I
may.

I am trying to do two things here at the
same time. Jean Juste Gerard is an old friend
of mine and a former director of the Haitian
Center.

Pleasa don*t reveal anything at all
about where he is--

MS. NELSON: I don't know.

MR. DOCTOR: ~--because I understand his

1ife has been threatened any number of times,
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Mr. Bill €lintoh, who gets elected, our
message for Bill Clinton, who gets elected as
President, we would lTike him, we would T1ike to
not to be, to receive 120,000 of us to come
over here.

The good thing we would like him to do
is to help us help the refugee, not especially
in Haiti but in the Caribbean and in the
Central America.

Help us to stay in our country by help
us get the freedom.

Help us get the security to feel safe to
stay in our country.

Because now the people talking about the
refugee coming over here because they are
hungry. Some are born hungry.

I am one of them who be victim from the
American government.

When 1 come over here, after they kill
my father, they kill my cousin who be Tiving
with me.

T@ex ki1l a friend of mine where we be

working together. He get killed.
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I s1ipped away.

I come over here so right at the airport
they ask me.

I explain it.

They say, "Well, we know your situation.

"We are going to send you to sleep at a
hotel in Krome.

"Tomorrow morning they are going to Tet
you go."”

Thenh tomorrow morning, after seventeen
months and nine days when I come over here.

I work in my country. I have my own
boss in my country. I work.

I didn't come here for free things. I
come for a system.

The message we got, we would Tike HMr.
Clinton to help us to have security n our
country, ;éstore our govarnment.

We would 1Tike him to help us Tive as
human beings and rebuild the country.

That is all we need.

For the refugees who have to come in I

think we have Mrs. Johnnie McMillian who have
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been in the Bahamas to see the refugees who
have been in Haiti last week.

I would 1ike her to tell you how the
thing is going there.

So anyone who could talk to Mr. Clinton
tell him for us, the Haitian refugees ask hinm
to help us restore our president and democrac;
in our count¢y-and security where we could
Tive. That would solve the problen.

MR. DOCTOR: ihr. Florvil, could you
spell your Tast name, please.

MR. FLORVIL: S-a-m-e~d-i, Florwil,
F-T-o0-pr-v-i-1.

MR. DOCTOR: Your first name?

MR. FLORVIL: S-a-m~e-d-1i.

MR. DOCTOR: What is the organization?

. MR. FLORVIL: Veyeyo, VY-e-y-e-y-o.

MR. DOCTOR: uWhat does it mean?

Forgive my figriorance.

MR. FLORWIL: Veyeyo. That is the cross
reference.

We are the ones on the street. That is

watch our enemy. "
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MR. BROWHN: It is the organization Jean
Juste founded when he turned the organization
over to the people.

Would you like to hear about the recent
meeting in Haiti that just went on?

MR. DOCTOR: Yes.

MS. McHMILLIAN: Two meetings. One I
attended. v

This was the CAHMCO organization out of
the Caribbean Islands.

They gave a mission statement to the
Grand Bahama human rights organization to pull
together.

It was an opportunity for those human
rights and civil rights groups to take a Took
at Haitian refugees and how they are being
treated in the Bahamas.

So I went over with Rolando Ronsey a few
weeks ago, into Grand Bahama.

I went "to three places, Freeport, Grand
Providence and, of course, into March Island,
Abaco, to visit what we consider plantation-

Tike settings and camps to see how they were

“
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treating Haitians.

In addition to visiting her Majesty's
prison.

It was the first time they allowed any
human rights group into the prison under the
new government.

Under the former govertment no human
rights groups were allowed on the soil of the
Bahamas.

It was a first.

I want you to know that that experience
was really very chilling.

You might already know the results were
as we expected to see it, that there is great
oppression going on in the Bahamas of our
Haitian brothers ;nd sisters.

Many of the children are not allowed to
go to school until after the children are
enrolled who 1ive in the Bahamas.

The percentage is growing.

Hany of the persons who move from

Haiti---

There has been a migration to the
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Bahamas for years, prior to now.

This is not just an exitus from Haiti
now.,

The problems are massive.

They need~---

We asked the government, MWe had an
opportunity éo interact with the government,
the prime minister was sorry, he had to be out
of town.

. He did send one of his m{nisters to work
with us.

We had an opportunity to make a
recommendation.

One of the things they plan to do is to
build in the Bahamas large detention centers.

We tried to tell them about our
experience with Krome.

We tried to convince them to find
another way. ¢

Qur voices were weak but the conditiaons
are very poor.

Rolando and I went to Haiti last week,

Port-au-Prince.
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We attended an firiternational conference
there on repression of Haitians. *

0f course, from the time we got off the
plane we were definitely, our 1ivés were
definitely not exactly safe.

We understood that when we went.

Needless to say there was international
press there so I think that perhaps saved uys
more than anything else.

We had an opportunity to talk with
representatives from many Caribbean Islands,
to include V¥enezuela, Guadalupe, Martinique
and many, many other places. Mexico.

We had representation from Spain as well
as other places, countries throughout the
world that were there.

The purpose was to look at the
repression of Haitians, to have those in the
country who were standing up know that there
are many of us who understood the plight and
we were going to do all we could to come back
to our government to have them participate in

a solid way to try to help for a return of

bt
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Aristidse.
That really is what is desired by those

who are there. ,

It is our understanding, since we#1eft,
many of the persons who participated in the
?conference with us have been arrested and many
of them have been brutalifed.

We wan£ you to know that the mission 1§
a very serious one.

Lives are being taken,

Yes, Father Jean Juste, at the time we
were there, seems safe. .

We don't know. We understand that is a
day:ta~day thing.

b

You never Know, in Haiti, when you are
going to be next. a

8:30 p.m. on the dot every night we uwere
there-~I was there for four nights~-the
gunshots start. "

You never kpow Qhen it is going to be
y:ou fiexts

That is the climate in Port-au-Prince in

this time, as I speak.
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So we are trying to have a positive
educational kind of thing.

What the federation does, we have an
Asian Arts Festival, whereby we take one

weekend in spring oeut of the Dade County Parks

to have Asian arts and 16 countries have food

and entertainments and arts and crafts, to
teach the community the Asian arts and
cultures.

We have been very successful, for two
years.

I am Tooking for further success coming
February 27th and 28th. This is at the Fruits
and Spice Park in the Redlands area.

As we are taking positive steps to try
to improve the community relations and so
forth, there are a few incidents that come up,
which forces 'us to address the issue, trying
to resolve it, because those questions come to
the federation.

One of the issues was with the minority’
set aside contract with the Dade County School

Board.
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think that the census is fair because it did
hot bring in Native Americans, the Seminoles
or whoever is here, because they are regarded
as part of our group as well.

I don't know, in rural Dade or

Metropolitan Miami how many the census has

compiled.

This much 1 know, our population is
increasing.

s it increases there is the need for a
departure from our traditional, which is
restaurant and shop keeping.

We need to get into, vou know, outside
occupations, so that we can be totally
integrated into the area.

MR, DOCTOR: That is what minority set
aside programs are desighned to do.

MR. LAMAN: This was the general
concept.

Right now we are not getting anything.

Adbsolutely nothing.

I think it is time for this law to be

repealed or this break should be given to us.

L]
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He deserve it.

*
t

MR. ENG: If I might add, the Asian

community has taken issue with the census

count as being an undercount of our community

in that there is always a natural reluctance

on the part of immigrants to deal with a

government agency, for lack of information.

They really don't know where it is going
to lead.

There i1s always a possibility they are
not quite accurate in the count.

The people do not realize that douwn the
road the impact it might have upon themselves.

Beyond that, it just seems, on another
facet that wasn't touched on, because of the
Croson decision there had to be discriminatory
acts to remediate.

That leads us into the problem of the
silent majority/minority, the stereotype of
the Asian community.

By our silence we have heard ourselves.

In the lTast couple of years we have

begun to call to the forefront acts of
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monstrosity occur to their son.

As a result of that, the family was
pretty much dazed, just torn apart.

So the federation itself went about
organizing the Asian community in a respohse
to this situation, which, at this point, was
one of the first instances of racially-
motivated crimes against an Asian American,
that we have come across in South Florida.

As a result of that, we were able to
contact the national network against Asian
violence, which has testified before, before
the ¢civil rights region previously.

Some of their studies were included in
civil rights issues facing Asian Americans in
1990,

Unfortunately, a Tot of the issues
touched upon in that report, by the
Commission, still apply today.

Nevertheless, the situation is the Taw
enforcement agencies and the prosecution in
this particular case, we feel, have vigorously

pursued the investigation, rigorously
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prosecuted those involved.

UTtimately, of the 15 people that were
allegedly involved in the beating seven wWere
actually indicted. Informations were lodged
against themnm.

One has gone to trial and has been
convicted.

The other six remain set for trial -
sometime in March of next vyear.

The situation is obviously it was a very
traumatic experiehce for a Tot of Asian
Americans,

Up to this point Asian &mericans, as I
indicated previously, had been very much a
part of the community, never had experienced
any overt violence.

Then to have this type of situation

happen to them is very much a rude awakening.

I think it has galvanized the community
to the point where you see the people here
today have come together to contribute their
own efforts to the Asian American cause.

Going on, there are a couple of other
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with a hate crinme.

A battery could have been elevated from
a misdemeahor offense to a felony.

However, if they went out there and beat
him to death, because he happened to be of the
wrohg skin color; I should say what they
charged him with was the straight murder two'
in the State of Florida, with no hate crime
enhancement,

What happens in FTorida, there is a gap
in the hate crime Taw in Florida.

Hate crime lauw applies to misdemeanors
up te second degree felonies and does not
apply to first degree felonies such as in this
particular situat%on, murder in the second

H

degree.
Therelwas a consideration, an effort on
the part of the legislature to take away
discretijon from prosecutors to enhance what
would be a 1ife felony into a death penalty
because of the mere fact that a hate crime had

been proven out.

There is that gap in the law,
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Haybe the enhancement from 1ife
imprisonment to death might not be appropriate
and probably would not stand the scrutiny in
the Supreme Court,

Nevertheless, there might be a mandatory
minimum sentence that might be applicable.

There are a 1ot of variations on the
punishment that mijght be accorded a person.

I think that legislature needs to Took
into that.

The Florida hat; crime has been under
severe attack in the Florida courts for
different reasons, for vagueness and
constitutional reasons and presently, as we
sit here in Dade County, recently the Third
District CLourt of Appeals threw out the hate
crimes law.

HopefulTy that will signal the
lTegislature to reconsidéer hate crimes and
tighten up the Tanguage.

Even as a former prosecutor I have had
problems with the way the language is written.

MR. BROWN: Is your organization doing
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anything with providing information to the
Tegislatuyre as to how that bill should be
tightened up so we have a bill that addresses
that type of crime that can be effective?

MR. ENG: MWhat we have done, uwe have
liaisoned with the NAACP, Fort Lauderdale
chapter, and even more with the Miami Regional
Chapter of the Anti Defamation League of B'™Nai
Brith and Arthur Teitlebaum and his
organizatio&.

They basically wrote the model hate
crime bil1,

From hhat I understa;d the Tegislature
changéﬂ the language.

We have been working with HMr.
Teitlebaum's gr&uP to try and at Teast give
our input into that.

Formally lobbying Tegisiators in
Tallahassee, no, honestly we have not.

e have let people know that we have
problems with the hate crime law.

Obviously it was the Nguyen situation

was a situation that cried out for the

@
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application of a hate crimes law but because
of a technical quirk in the lTaw it was not
applitable in Florida.

We are, I should say, glad on the
federal Tevel they enacted the criminal hate
¢rimes reporting act in 1990.

They are going to pass a hate crimes act
on the federal Tevel.

Hopefully we will see if that will have

any impact.

“«
&

Obviously, another facet of the Nguyen
s{tuatiOn js potential civil rights
deprivation Tawsuit.

These are all serious considerations
after the state prosecution is concluded.

This gentleman would Tike to say
something.

MR. GENTY: Hy name is Peter Genty. I
have a maintenance cleaning service.

I feel I was discriminated against by
the City of Mianmi.
The federal law says that Asians have to

be qualified to be a minority.













10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23

106
they get - some quote over the quote unquote
majority group of white péople, wherever that
is, although it is discrimination within the
discrimination.

The explanation you gave is the federal
intent somebody who is white in San Francisco
should not be able to get the contract there
and you are a competent person to get it.

The problem that you are explaining is
the problem that everybody is having with
minority set asides anywhere, especially with
the Native American community.

With over 500 tribes you would never get
one tribe that would qualify for over two
percent anywhere.

&1though the feds feel they helped the
situation to some extent it is another
problen.

MR. BROWN: Is that legislation or
guideline?

MS. BROWN: It is workable.

I am giving you the legislative intent

of that guidelines.
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It was to correct one other
discrimination that had occurred, pattern and
practice from before.

That is the purpose of it.

It doesn't mean that it has to be that
way.

When you ask why it s that is the
Tegislative intent for that.

You are right, it restricts the travel
that you could make a811 over the country but
everybody else has that same restriction.

I applaud the fact that you are fighting
that.

MR. DOCTDR: You certainly should
continue to fig@t it.

MR. BROWN: It certainly exacerbates,
those kind of regulations exacerbate racial
tension,

MR. GENTY: I was going to fight it by
myself.,

I am trying to see if the Asian American

Federation is going to fight it.

I amltrying to avoid any group that
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migrates to any other part of the United
States having this problenm.

MR. BROWN: I think you are focusing on
the City qquiami.

I was wondering whether the City of
Miami has that discretion?

It may not have discretion.

You are talking about a federal
guideline. "

You have to focus on the compliance
where it can be changed.

The city may be able to change if it can
deal with 1.2 it can do certain things under
some counts and others they can address it
from that angle. °

s far as two percent per se you are
talking about federal regulation that emanates
originally from the Croson decision and they
are trying to adapt te it.

MR. BROWN: You pointed out one of the
fallacies,

It was to correct one thing and lTook at

i3

the other problem.
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got to look where you are.

168

With any”federa1 Tegislation you have

. MR. GENTY: It will have tojchange

”

because, 1ike I saijd, going to the statistics

of the census it has been showh that some of

&

"

the ethnic groups of blacks and H]spanics in
gram hits

certain areas I know when the pro

them there they are going to say,‘“It helped

me in Miami but it didn't help me |here.™
Thank you very much, gentleman.

MR. ENG: For the Commission's

information, the federal legislation has been
approached by the Dade County Scheool Board and
kihd of beginning to see if there could be a
way to write the Asian American back into the
Dade County School Board set aside program.

There has been some movement.

It hasn't been a two percent or out.

It takes time.

The next problem we run into is finding
qualified .pecople to bid for these progranms.

It is not set in stone or cast in stone.

"I will Tet this Tady speak, now.

i
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I earned an MBA degree from the
University of Texas with a 4.0»W

I decided to go into business because I
was too youngatq find a job.

T was with the insurance company six
months and decided to go into business.

This country is great. There d9s a lot
of opportunity and freedom of enterprise.

Anybody with knowledge can do anything
they want.

This is a great number one nation.

We came here and started to settle dowun
here.

Now, August 24th comes; ruins everything
I had for 20 years, it took me 20 years to
accumulate. Everything I have,

Now the problem is trying to put it back
and rebuild.

Rebuild Homestead, rebuild Florida,
rebuild South Dade.

Well, unfortunately 28 days later we
found out that the insurance company called

Great Republic went to the Commissioner's
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office and they filed for Chapter 11.

They are closing the doors on
Tiquidation.
Now they are in liquidation.

The néws came to us. The letter came

He didn't know what Tigquidation is.

We kept paying for premiums for a number
of vears, hoping everything is going to be
taken care of but it is the other way around.

It is you're waiting, waiting, then vyou
are waiting for the insufance company money.

Or the Beacon Council.

Now the Beacon Council is coming in
between.

We went to the Beacon Council to apply
for a loan.

We filled out the form for the bank.

Getting back to your question, banks
were taking the applications and sending it
out to the Beacon Courcil. )

They. had some officer there available,

two or three officers to review those
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applications.

First they came with two-page
applications to fill out.

We had that filled out the first day and
took it out there.

Then they said, "We need the financial
statement, the gross office receipts.”

It has to come from an accountant.

Evervything was ruined in the hurricane.

We asked them, "Could I have two or
three days?™

They said, "0f course. Take your time.
Take your applicatioen back.”

It was a mistaken.

They should have accepted our
application and we could have submitted to
them additional informationh. It could have
been filed Tater on.

They said, "No, we have plenty of time.

"There is a 1ot of funding."

When we got done with the application it
was, "No, we are out of funds. MWe are not

accepting any more applications.”
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I went to the Beacon Council myself, to
the downtown office.

I came in, presented the application,.

"We can't do anything."

I said, "Look here, if you do this it is
going to be a big case. I would Tike you to
review it. Take it.

"] am sure you don't have funds today.”

I am sure some of the people had funds
and they got what they needed or other money
came in.

They were supposed to repay so that the
other parts of the money that comes back would
be available for some needy people.

I told them I would need money because I
have been tu;ned déwn by my own insurance
company.

They put their hands up.

I went to EEMA in between to get sonmne
help.

FEMA said, "Fine. Fil1l out an
application.™

They said, "You have jnsurance?™
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I said, ™"0f course, but the insurance
company went under.”

"No, we can't help you.™

They said, "You fi11 out an application
with SBA."

Yes, of course I did that.

"We can't help you."

Where would I 1Tive? Where do I take my
kids?

How wou1th go through a day-go-day
Tifestyle.

We asked the insurance gompany to supply
us the 1iving expenses for our home.

I think everybody in America has a hone.
11 the citizens have a home., My home is
gone,

v 1 asked for them to give me money so I

could have 1Aving expense money.

They said, "No.~”

FEMA cannot help me because I have
insurance.

"You have insurance. The State is going

to help., nouw.m
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' They said FIGA, the Insurance Guarantee
Association.

They said the Commissioner is coming in.

The Commissioner did the best, I am sure

what he can do.

They asked what is the clainm.

We called. We asked then.

They asked, "Do you know what the
definition of the claim is? Can you classify
for me what the claim is?"

They said, ™WHe can't tell you that. We
don't have an answer ourselves.”™

We called the Commissioner and asked
hjm.

0f course, the insurance company is
gone.

Now we own property and they have
mortgages. The Tenders are private
institutions.

They need the insurance coverage,

They want to know, "When are you going
to get your next mortgage, next payment?"™

Betause since that day my income has
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been nothing.

The expenses are piling up.

There are the mortgages. e g6t the tax
b411 that came in today, the property tax
biT1l, which I got to pay if I want to use the
discount by November.

I don't have a penny.

I am trying to pay but I have no money.
I can't pay the taxes. I can't pay to
purchase insurance.

ﬂ* The 1Tandlord, the mortgage holder, they
require you to have insurance.

They say; "When are you going to pay the
money?"™

Today I received notice from the bank,

they are going to caTl up the mortgage.

P

It is the third month we could not pay
the money, which is their rights.

The other question is does anybody have
any solutioh for this?

Does anybody have a solution that when a
company goes under how would they help?

How would they give advance money, a
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1ittle money to hold it together.
I am trying to express my mind, This
affects your "abiTity to think.
We are a minority. I am in a minority.
I am a United States citizen.

We have cohntractors who came 9n with the

coqe.
We said well, we can't pay vou.,

"When the insurance money comes in we

v

canhn.

"Can you put a roof so we won't have
add%tiona] damage to the property?™

They said, "No, we have got to get

pa‘:l.'d'-"

*

R Y

"You have got to have 50 percent when

"

you sign the.contract, another 25 percent when

~

we Ho the work and the rest of the percent at
the end.”™

To do a roof I would need $35,000.00.

This is my house. It is a five-bedroonm
house,

Where would I come up with $35,000.00°%

13

When T was running a business $35,000.00
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was a piece of cake. I could pull it outtof
the business because I was operating.

Now, the outstanding bills, every
businessman has them but it is very difficult
to fi11l that gap when vou don't have any
answer.,

We went to FEMA.

We even went to FIGA, which is the
Florida Insurance Guarantee Fund, to find out
where we stand on our clain.

They told us that "You will get paid.™

I asked them, "When?"

"We dofi't know that."

We hear in the newspaper they are paying
$6 milTion out a day.

Now we hear today they say "$1 million a

day.” |

But who :are they paying?

Are they paving people? Are they paying
people?

ﬁﬂpart of it every day, a new company,

%

hew insurance company., five insufrance

ut

companies went under.
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Now we hear some more are coming in.

0f course they are going to come in
because the Commissioner or the insurance in
the State of Florida or in the country. in
America, they don't have any regulations.

How would they allow a company that has
$6 million--my company, Great Republic¢, had $6
million worth of assets, $55 million insured.
They collected 3.5 million .in insurance.

They claimed $6 miTlion.

The same people who owned Great Republic
Bank they are the same people who own the Farm
Stores.

They have a 1ot of assets.

They can decide, the board can decide,
say $40 million, cough it up. Let's close
that down. Let's go to Chapter 11.

Two vears down the road they will be
back in the insurance business.

) If you Took in the third quarter they
are in the millions of dollars.

0f course they have the rights.

Everybody is doing it according to thedr
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rights.

We are not blaming them but should the
government, state or federal, have a program
when a company goes under that there is
something to protect people.

Now they are saying $300,000.00, you
have a cap on it.

Is it per policy, per insured, per
buildings; per roof? Nobody knows.

Let's say, for example, if somebody has
a claim for $2006,000.00 and 9t is covetred for
$200,000.00, insurance for $200,000,00, he
doesn't have to worry about it because his cap
is $300,000.00.

However, the max he could collect fron
Ehe insurance company, from FIGA is I don't
kﬁow;

What if a guy has $2.5 million worth of
property?

They are saying you are only eligible
for $300,000.00, "which is our top 1imit.

You could go to get federal help, go to

the SBA, fil11l out the loan. !
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They say, "The max we can lend you is
$500,000.00, $800,000.00."

The guy has got to come up with another
$700,000.00 to pay his bills, just to build
the building.

We are not talking about what he has
Tost on the income, what it will take him to
rebuild or how long to take him to come to the
position where he was having a comfortable
1iving, supporting his family and 1iving the
lTifestyle he was living.

Who would give that $700,000.007?

Where would he collect?

Does he file Chapter 11 and forget about
it?

MR, DOCTOR: Let me just interrupt you
far a secand, if I may.

It is interesting to note that the
insurance industry here in this country is
certainly one of the wealthiest industries in
America.

It is also one of the dindustries that

remains unregulated by the federal government.
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It has one of the most powerful Tobbies
in the country.

Certainly that should be noted.

I have made a note here, for whatever it
is worth, that there certainly needs to be a
concerted, a good, strong look at the need for
regu]atiné insurance companies in this
country.

That is certainly one of the things I am
going to recommend that our agency Took
closely at, especially give what has gone on
down here in MHiami,.

Also what went on inh Charleston, South
Carolina and certainly what is 1ikely to go on
up in the southern region further up North,
Mississippij, Louisiana, South Carolina, North
Carolina and Georgia.

This is ridiculous. Just on the facé of
it it is ridiculous.

I can assure you that I certainly am
going to make that recommendation, for
whatever it is worth,

MR. PATEL: We face the problem now, the
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adjusters, they are putting evaluations.

I went to see FIGA adjusters Tlast week .

He said, "You have a full claim."”

I sajid, "0One house claim and three
property claims.”

He said, "] am sure you got paid on ysour
house.™

1 said, ™No, .I haven't received one
pehny.”

He sajid, "Let me see your file."V

He started to pull my file. They
couldn¥t find it.

I said, "I have an adjuster.”™

He hired a private adjuster.

He has a file.

The other adjuster said, "Can vou send
it down? I can cut you a check for $50,000.00
1iving expenses and you can at least be
comfortabie. ¥You could put a roof on the
house."™

I said, "That would be a great help."

It would be if he would be nice enough

to do that.
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He. got the file delivered.

He said, "Come the next day and collect
the check."

I went.

The security guy tells me, "Turn around
and go back, I will arrest you."

He said, "You don't have an
appointment.”™

Then he says, "Call 854-4000."

That number I have dialed. It is FIGA's
number. You can't get through on that number.

You leave a message. They will never
get back te you.

I even give them policy numbers from
fiTe numbers.

"Please let me know 1f you cannot get me
money.

"I want to know so I don't waste my time
calling you.

"It is a hope tﬁat you have given me,
"Come back or I can do something for you.'"™

They have funds for their friends or

somebody. I don't know.
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We are confused. .

Now, farming: you know, we were told by
the government that you come and go and spend
64 percent up to certain dollars, $64,000.00
and that the government will pay 64 percent on
the restoration of irrigation.

People went in and spent money.

I spent money.

I hired six guys.

They want to work for cash only. They
don*t want to take a check.

We are forced to find help, even though
we pay six or seven dollars an hour.

We got it done now.

The government says we can get mohney.

They will come inspect your property and
then "We will decide.”

It has been almost three months;

I haven't seen the inspector.

I am an ethnic Indian vegetable grower,

-

which is very rare in this country.

I am trying to make some money.

I would 1Tike to provide the facility for
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you may not have time for today.
Give me an 1dea of what you would 1ike
from me. “
MR. BROWN: We are talking about the
aftermath of Andrew and the services that have
been provided or the lack of services that

Is there any discrimination connected

We have heard a 1ot of stories perhaps
suggesting there is certainly not widespread
discrimination but certainly a great deal of
insensitivity.

We have heard claims of insurance
companies that border on fraudulent kinds of
actiyvities.

We have heard stories of insurance
companies that are now claiming to be out of
business, Teaving a 1ot of people in the hole.

There are all sorts of complaints.

Certainly we have also heard complaints
and conterns expressed about the increase in

racial tensions resuTting from all of this.
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B2

I would say, Tom, perhaps Took at it
from a twofold outlook.

One is we will be, next fall, pulling
together all of our materials from the State
of Florida in a basic report on racial
tensions in the State of Florida and we are
Tooking at that increase and we need the input
o; that repdrt.

I would say that we are also Tooking at

communicating with the Commission in terms of

our views of what we thipk the new, what we
would 1ike to urge the Commission to take a
stand on and urge the incoming administration
to do, the ircoming administration,

What happens as a result of Andrew,

:

communication from our committee to the
Commission requesting that they ask the
federal government to examine and Took at
various items, this is what we have been
loocking at.

It is those kinds of things.

I expect that that kind of communication

will go forward shortly after this meeting.
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After we explained that to them in terns

of the culture they basically changed a Tot of

their rules to accommodate that type of

scenario and 1iving standards.

On the other hands, it created a lot of
duplication in applications,

They have a 1ot of probliems in
duplicates.

Perhaps a 1ot of people waiting for
checks haven't gotten it and the reason is
many- duplications.

We have identified a couple of Creocle-
speaking people to sit with Team & task force
to work that out with the duplication of
applications.

A lTot of checks were returned.

People sti1l haven't gotten then.

Applications they gave initially had one
address and they were sent to that address.

Now they have moved“some plate else.

One of the things I think the entire
community who were victims, who received

checks basically did a disservice because a
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1ot of people got rental assistance, three
months rental and for a homeowner four moriths.

You have got to use the money for those
purposes.

& 1ot of people have gotten those checks
and have not spent it.

They have sent the money but they
haven't used it. ’

You are eligible for additional money if
you have spent the first set of money.

You are eligible for additional money
but if wvou won't go back or you haven't gone
back to get additional funding they don't
know.

Now everybody wants a trailer, mobile
home. f

FEMA is trying to respond to that need.

We don't know--I want to say this: We
don't kngw how many people really heed
trailers, in this comﬁunity.

FEM& is prepared to buy what is
necessary, to get what is necessary but the

county can't tell them how many.
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The state can't tell them how many.

They are Teft with a situation as people
come in to request a trailer, they are on a
waiting 1ist now to get a trailer or a mobile
home.

One of the problems is., also, that the
regular mobile home and trailer parks; in
those there is so much devastation there the
debris removal cleaning up of those places in
the-big trailer lots, it is a significant
issue.

Getting some place to put the traijlers
is difficult.

They are getting them in their yards.

They have gone to that process.

We have a growing homeless population
again because of the situation.

We have the tent cities up.

HMany of the politicians said we don't
want these tent cities up long so the tent
cities are down.

Many of the ctondemned buildings are

uninhabitable.







10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

s

161
sponsor a series of contingency planning 1in
workshops, along with the Florida Department
of Law Enforcement.

We conducted eight in the state between

;

the months of August and the primary, combined
with law enforcement.

The second series involved local elected
officials and decision-makers,

They are into that.

They were in Fort Myers, Tampa, HMiami,
eight different cities. Miami, Gainesville.

That i; where we have those.

I would tell you to keep an eye on, of
course, the Lozano trial.

The judges have made the decision to go
back to Tallahassee.

I don't think that is a done deal.

That is .an issue that was causing some
concern.

There are other cities that perhaps I
could share with you, bear your watching and

certainly the CRS' involvement.

I would Tike to share those with you.
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I think that is all we have right now.

One of the things we are going to do, in
January, in conjunction with the United States
Bttorney's office, is to convene a meeting of "
civil rights leaders, law enforcement
officials and legal professionals and we are
going to do a day-and-a-half conference on
¢civil rights.

It ﬁilactua¥1y the process of
investigating civil rights complaints.

We are going to do that.

The agenda has basically been developed.

The co-hosts wiill be the CRS and the
United States Attorney together.

It is a two-day, day-and-a-half affair
here on local process of civil rights
investigations, what is involved, why it is so
difficult to prosecute and get convictions.

We have been busy.

The United Statés Attorney has been very
aggréésive on that.

We have met.

He has established a special unit to
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deal with civil rights investigations.

I think that is a first for the United
States Attorney’'s office to do that at that
lTevel.

He s very aggressive about it.

So, again, i1t i1s one of his statements
that he wants to make to the community.

He is very serious and committed to that
type of issue.

In this community we have met with
teading organizations within this community
and we are prepared to meet with as many as we
need to meet with.

I think that is about it,.

MR. BROWN: Thank you wvery much, Tom.

I have one question.

& number of people from this community
moved to Central Florida.

Some of that information was for price
gouging with Tandlords.

Do you have any statistics or

information?

-

We understand some people’s rental
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property went up 500 percent.

MR. BATTLES: Right. Without question:

MR. BROWN: I haven't heard anybody
talking about that.

MR. BATTLES: The FEMA& internal
investigation unit is looking into a Tot of
those issues.

When I get a complaint about a price
gouging we do a couple of things.

I share it with FEMA, with the lotal Taw
enforcement community here.

I send a team out there to try and
validate that situation.

The United States Attorney also is
looking into those types of things.

I haven’'t checked with them lately to
see what statistics they have.

Those issues are being looked into.

One of the things we could have done,
another one of the lessons Tearned, we didn't
do a 1ot of publishing about that.

We tried to get HUD to do it and EEOQC to

do advértisement because we were so busy in
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trying to solve problems and trying to explain
to people the FEMA process we wanted everybody
to apply for assistance even if you had
insurance«

4 1ot of people who had insurance didn't
apply.

They were told by FEMA, ""You may be
eligible for our assistance.

"You have to exhaust everything with
yvour finsurance company first."

They never said they wouldn't help vou
if the insurance company didn’'t take care of
something.

They didn't say, "You can come back to
us and vou may be 27igible for it.~™

That is what happened.

4.A lot of people who did exhaust all of
their efforts with their insurahce companies
but they didn't go back to FEMA.

Probably., we will probably ask FEM& tfto
extend the deadiine for applications.

They probabiy will do it.

MR. DOCTOR: One quick question, I
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guess, Tohm.

This question may have come up in your
response to Harriet's question.

I am concerned about what appears to be
unscrupulous activities on the part of
insurance companies.

In connection with this particular
disaster have you found any evidence to
support the fact that insurance companies are
deliberately using any means necessary to
avoid payment?

MR. BATTLES: That is a good question.

To answer your question, no.

Again, that is one of the things I share
your concern about which is the regulation of
that industry.

We sort of thought that the state uas
going to step in and the State Commissioner.

He was‘very aggressive egarly on in
giving these adjuster§ an opportunity to conme
out and provide some assistance to the folks
right aﬂay and make sure they contact then

right away. u
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Somewhere down the 1ine somebody dropped
the ball.

I am not sure what is happening right
now with that industry.

I am not sure what the state is doing.

Therée are some rumors the state is
running out of money in the fund.

I am not sure if that is what has
happened.

It is a challenge to me to go back and
see Fhet is happening with that.

I will submit that to you if there is

something we can do with regard to that, in

‘terms of stronger enforcement at whatever

level, to stress that with the United States
government.

If there are insurance companies that
have not done what they should do, if somebody
could bring forth that type of information or
raise the questions that need to be raised I
will be happy to move that to whatever level
it needs to be brought to.

MR. DOCTOR: Very good.
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One final comment: Charles P. Wang,
Vice Chair of the United States Commission on
Civil Rights---

Mr. Eng, I don't know if you know Mr.
Wang or not.

MR. ENG: Mr. Sears, our President, has
met Mr. Wang.

MR. DOCTOR: He has expressed a great
deal of interest about the plight of Asian
Americans, particularly here in the South
F1orjda area.

I can assufe you that we are going to be
monitoring developments as it relates to the
various Asian communities with a great deal of

interest.

w

I also would 1ike to add some years ago
I had the opportunity to meet a gentleman who
was talking about this country and how great.

He said, "Inh America vou have the right
to protest for right.*

I would Tike to emphasize that you not
only have the right but it appears to me you

frave the obligation to do what is right for
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your commurnity.

I commend you for the steps that you all
have taken, up to this point.

I recommend that you continue taking
those steps.,

It is very, very clear that power
responds to powuwer.

There is a certain amount of power, I
think, embodied in shall we say activity that
is about the business of making sure and
guaranteeing the rights of Asian &mericans.

So I would highly commend you, first of
all.

Secondly, I would suggest to you that
you keep on keeping on.

MR. ENG: Thank you. I will take your
words of advice back to the community.

(Thereupon, at 5:20 o'clock p.m. the

meeting was concluded.)
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